

METHVEN PARKS COMMITTEE

Minutes of Meeting held 6/8/2013

Present: Alan Lewis; Jane Lewis; Brian Donaldson; Sarah Ferguson; John White; Jim Bain; Ian Blance; Shaw Murrie; Tommy Latto; Alan Elder; Bob ?; Mr & Mrs Lawson

Apologies: Rory McGregor; Joanne Donaldson; Dave Bennett; Nikki McGregor

Minutes of last Meeting: Proposed by Sarah Ferguson; Seconded by Brian Donaldson

Treasurer's Report: Nothing to report

Den: Area flattened by Brian and Ian for picnic table. Work party required – min 3 people
14 Aug at 7pm was proposed.

Duck Race: Sunday 25 August – helpers please be there 10.30 - starts at 12.30. Ducks are on sale in Post Office and there are posters around the village. It was suggested that a door drop with message on reverse advising costs of upkeep of park/den and how we require more volunteers. Alan & Sarah will see Jo re reverse of leaflet. Leaflet drop will be done on Sunday 18 Aug – meet at Goth Car park 11am – John, Sarah, Bob Debbie & Ian.

Face Painting – Debbie + 1 Nail Art - Donna

Alan to see Brian McCleary

BBQ – Nikki to order burgers and rolls and soft drinks. Brian will provide his BBQ. John will do ice cream. Donations of home baking would be welcome.

Shaw to get bouncy castle from church.

Need to get greasy pole and hook a duck from Scouts. Nikki will bring Nugget.

Brian to organize nail a bale.

We will need two generators; gazebos need to be organized.

Shaw has net. Alan to see to cutting of glebe.